
12/29/66 

Dear Mrs. 4hirley iwartin, 

At least, I presume it is Shirley Martin, from what Penn said when I got your 
anonymous note postmarked September 20 with the data on Castorr. I aske Penn if it 
could be you and said I'd not attribute it unless i heard from you that you did not 
wont to be enynonous. Heving heard nothini, 	presumed you wonted it this way. I think 
it is quite velueble. Jones Harris indicates Cestorr is not ofLancy Perrin Rich's 
description. And there may be more on this. Please , do, keep me posted if you learn 
anythinc lese. If I cannot use it in writing, I can on ratio end TV. 

Thee hes been silence on this score since the publication of WHITEWASH II. 

This mey very well be the link that forces the whole thing into the open. 
have sent Penn e list of names that may also help this way. I presume you and be are 
in touch, ,.henver he is home, which I ta's:s it isn't often these drys. If you want a 
copy after discussing this with him, I can provide it. 

If ony of you have any suggestions for inclusions iu '1.HITEW,;e2H III:TBE 
ARCH:VE, please make them as soon as possible, end if they are referred to in other 
writing, please provide the reference so I can refer to the appropriate writing. I 
doubt if I'll have time to make toe propel' refeeenees in my o,N-n material to my OAU 
work'. But I'd like III to serve a purpose to other reseerehers. 

One thing I rosy not recoil as completely es I'd like is ro2eeonces to 
k2o4n pb.stogrpohers -and pnc,to2ephs. L plan -1 section cf III on this, whGtlwr or not 
noted in the 26 volumes. If  you can think of any, I'd like to know, for as you may 
hove exosienced ana r 	hLve, thi6 71%tari31 is so v7tst recall is often less then 
the total often attributed to me. 

Should you riot bs 	jertit, let me knowe if you'd like, who you are and 
I'll send you unsther copy of the book. _and thank you very much. 

Sincerely, 

Herold i;eisberg 


